
From: "Ambs, Todd L - DNR" <todd.ambs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: No Items for September
Date: September 8, 2021 at 4:35:53 PM CDT
To: "Grant, Katie L - DNR" <Katie.Grant@wisconsin.gov>

Here is what I sent to Doc….
 
Todd L. AmbsDeputy SecretaryWisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 608 264-9210todd.ambs@wisconsin.gov
 
"Do all the good you can, by all the means you can, in all 
the ways you can, in all the places you can, at all the 
times you can, to all the people you can, as long as you 
can."--John Wesley
 
From: Ambs, Todd L - DNR <todd.ambs@wisconsin.gov> Sent: 
Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:43 PMTo: Doc Prehn 
<dr.frederick.prehn.nrb@gmail.com>Cc: Heilman, Cheryl W - DNR 
<Cheryl.Heilman@wisconsin.gov>; Ambs, Todd L - DNR 
<todd.ambs@wisconsin.gov>Subject: No Items for September
Importance: High
 
Hi Doc:
 
I hope that you had a good holiday weekend.
 
The Department has determined that there are no items that require 
consideration by the Natural Resources Board at the meeting scheduled 
for September 22.  Therefore, the Department will not be proposing any 
agenda items and the Department does not plan to be in attendance or 
supporting the meeting.  Given that the Department will not be proposing
any agenda items and will not be staffing the meeting, we recommend 
that the Board meeting be cancelled.   Items that had been considered 
for the September meeting may be scheduled for a later NRB meeting. 
 
If you agree the meeting should be cancelled, please let us know and we
will issue a notice that the September meeting has been cancelled. 
 
Todd



 
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
 


